UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Umpqua Community College provides accessible and affordable quality college education;
life-long learning opportunities; workforce training, and cultural programs for our commutnities.

UCC Board of Trustees Goals 2016-17
e Develop a dashboard that will aid the Board in policy decisions; include data on student success,
fiscal trends, and other relevant high level data points that will be reviewed at least quarterly.

¢ Support President and staff efforts with accreditation, strategic planning, governance changes, and
policy development.

o  Support continued recovery efforts.

e  Map current student success efforts and gaps; work toward integrating efforts and tracking progress
toward increased student success.

s Develop a more comprehensive Board orientation and training plan, based on past efforts and
anticipated future Board needs.

VOL. LI, No. 7 BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING NOV. 9, 2016; 3:00 P.M., Board Room

AGENDA
MEMBERS: ADMINISTRATION:
Vanessa Becker, Chair Chris Rusch o Dr. Debra Thatcher
Bob Bell, V. Chair Betty Tamm o Jason Aase _
Doris Lathrop o Wendy Weikum - David Farrington -
Sharon Rice _ Rebecca Redell _
L CALL TO ORDER Chair Becker

II. ATTENDANCE

111 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV, CONSENT AGENDA

Chair Becker

Chair Becker

Chair Becker pp 1-6

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered by the Board of Directors to be routine or sufficiently
supported by information as to not require additional discussion. Consent Agenda items will be enacted by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board votes on them, unless a
Board member requests a specific item be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and a separate vote.

V. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA Chair Becker

VI CITIZEN COMMENTS

Each citizen wishing to address the Board will, prior to speaking, fill in his or her name and city of residence on the
sign-in sheet. At the time specified in the agenda, the citizen will begin by stating his or her name and city of
residence. Comments will be limited to three to five minutes per individual, at the discretion of the Board Chair.
At the conclusion of public comment, Board members may respond to the comments, may ask staff to review a
matter, may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda, or may move directly to the next item on the agenda.



VII. INTRODUCTION AND FOCUS PRESENTATION p7

A. Introduction: UCC Men’s Basketball Team Coach Leeworthy
B. Presentation: Oct. 1, 2015 Flag SFC Nick Marshall
C. Presentation: Oregon Community College Association Andrea Henderson
VIIl. ASUCC REPORT Ali Lape
IX. ACEUCC REPORT Katie Workman
X. UCCPTFA REPORT Jeri Frank
XI. UCCFA REPORT John Blackwood
XII. PRESIDENT’S REPORT Dr. Thatcher pp 8-19
XI1l.  OCCA REP. REPORT Dir. Lathrop
X1V. RECOVERY REPORT Chair Becker p 20

XV.  OLD BUSINESS

XVI.  NEW BUSINESS

A. UCCPTFA Contract Lynn Johnson pp 21-22
B. Res. No. 9, Establishing Deputy Clerk and Rebecca Redell p 23
Budget Officer
C. Res. No. 10, Approval to Spend Funds Rebecca Redell pp 24-25
XVIl. BOARD COMMENTS Chair Becker
XVIIl. ADJOURNMENT Chair Becker

NEXT BOARD MEETING:
e Board Meeting, December 14, 2016, 3:00 pm, Board Room

IMPORTANT DATES:
e UCC Foundation Legacy Ball; Friday, Nov. 11, 5:30 pm, Seven Feathers Resort

Robynne Wilgus, Board Assistant, 541-440-4622 voice or 541-440-4626 TDD (Human Resource Office). The
UCC Board will provide, upon request, reasonable accommodation during Board meetings for individuals with
disabilities.



UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Information ltem

X Action ltem

Subject:

Consent Agenda

Date: November 9, 2016

Recommend approval of:

Minutes of College Board Meeting of Oct. 12, 2016 pp 1-4

Minutes of College Board Meeting of Oct. 19, 2016 pb5

Personnel Actions

Recommendation by:

;z,//j_%w

Approved for Consideration:

g e

U.C.C. President




UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD MINUTES
October 12, 2016

The Umpgua Community College Board of Trustees met on Wednesday, October 12, 2016, in the Board
Room of the Welcome Center at Umpgqua Community College in Roseburg, Oregon. Board Chair Becker

called the meeting to order at 3:00 pm and the pledge of allegiance was given.

Directors present: Vanessa Becker, Bob Bell, Doris Lathrop, Sharon Rice, Chris Rusch, Betty Tamm, and
Wendy Weikum

Others present:

Dr. Debra Thatcher Ali Lape Donna McGeehon John Blackwood Natalya Brown
Robynne Wilgus Mandie Pritchard ~ Cathy Chapman Martha Joyce Vera Westbrook
Jason Aase Jess Miller Jan Woodcock Carol McGeehon  Susan Taylor
David Farrington Jeri Frank Katie Workman Missy Olson Anne Marie Levis
Rebecca Redell Beth Jessel Kelly Wyatt Jesse Morrow

Consent Agenda
A. Minutes of College Board Meeting of Sept. 14, 2016
B. Personnel Actions

Motion: | move for approval of the consent agenda as mailed out. Motion by Dir. Weikum,
seconded by Dir. Tamm and carried unanimously.

There were no changes to the agenda.

Introductions and Presentation

The volleyball team was unavailable for introductions. Mandie Pritchard, Director of Campus Mental
Health, Recovery & Wellness, provided a handout for explaining the five focus areas of the department.
Counseling services and monitoring are being provided for students who were on campus last Oct. 1.
Ms. Pritchard explained the Behavior Intervention Team, available counseling services, and highlighted
the Behavior Continuum with suggested interventions. The college continues to receive outside support
from SERV Oregon, community colleges, and other entities. Dir. Lathrop appreciated the support that
was available on Sept. 30 for the Remembrance Event.

ASUCC Report

ASUCC President Ali Lape provided an update on student activities to the Board. Two senators have
been added providing military and LGBTQ representation. Student appreciation day is Oct, 18. ASUCC
Vice President Kris Yates will be assisting Oregon Community College Student Association in revamping
their organization. The food closet is being refilled as needed with a focus on healthy food. ASUCC has a
goal of having 100 Thanksgiving baskets this year. Donations can be sent to the UCC Foundation, Project
CANS. Chair Becker said that in the past the Board has provided turkeys and to please let them what
support is needed.

ACEUCC Report
Katie Workman, ACEUCC President, reported the “Stay-treat” was a success with about 90 Classified
personnel in attendance; the enthusiasm was well worth the preparation efforts. With a focus on



College Board Minutes
Oct. 12, 2016
Page 2 of 4

communication, several informal brown bag meetings are being organized and also connections with
evening staff are being scheduled.

UCCPTFA Report

Jeri Frank, UCCPTFA President, introduced herself and shared the history of the UCCPTFA. The part-time
faculty are looking forward to working with the new administration and increasing their sense of
inclusion to the college. They will begin bargaining next week and hope to bring the revisions to the
November Board meeting for ratification.

UCCFA Report

John Blackwood, UCCFA President, reported the Faculty Lecture Series will begin on Thursday, Oct. 13.
Faculty have had vigorous debate on academic freedom in the development of the policy and
procedure. They will also be discussing the structure of UCC at the request of Dr. Thatcher. A TEDX event
has been approved for Roseburg; the date and location is to be determined.

President’s Report

Dr. Thatcher noted the change on the President’s page of the website that now includes reports from
her staff. On behalf of the campus Dr. Thatcher thanked the Board for their support and planning of the
Remembrance Gathering. The families were very appreciative of it and the campus found it to be a
healing event. Dr. Thatcher is in the midst of finalizing priorities for next year. A standing Accreditation
Committee has been established. Meetings with superintendents of the local school districts continue.
The Roseburg Fire Department donated a truck to the Fire Science program yesterday. There was a brief
discussion regarding the change of placement tests. Chair Becker suggested a work session in the spring
for a Board level view of the trend with testing results comparing old and new tests.

OCCA Report

Dir. Lathrop will be attending the OSBA Regional meeting next week. At the state level, she will be
attending the OCCA Annual Conference in early November. The next OCCA quarterly meeting is Nov. 18.
At the federal level there was nothing of significance to report regarding community colleges.

Recovery Report

Chair Becker also gave a special thank you to the Remembrance Committee and Dir. Lathrop’s efforts in
putting the event together. She also appreciated the other Board members attending various events in
the community. The TLC is putting together the next community legislative ask. There was a good
conversation about recovery projects and community needs. Chair Becker asked for participants in the
Memorial Committee which will start right after the first of the year. The UCC Foundation is hosting a
Legacy Ball on November 11.

OLD BUSINESS

Susan Taylor, Executive Director of the UCC Foundation, presented the second reading of a
Memorandum of Understanding for Umpgua Community College and the UCC Foundation. The version
presented has been updated since the first reading. Dir. Lathrop said Ms. Taylor did an excellent job on
the agreement.

Motion: | move to approve the second reading of the Memorandum of Understanding for UCC
and the UCC Foundation, as presented. Motion by Dir. Bell, seconded by Dir. Lathrop
and carried unanimously.



College Board Minutes
Oct. 12, 2016
Page3of4

NEW BUSINESS

Jason Aase, Interim Vice President of Instruction, requested the Board’s ratification of the Salary and
Employee Benefits portion of the Faculty Association Collective Bargaining Agreement effective from
July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017. Responding to questions from the Board, Rebecca Redell said the step
increase and insurance were included in the budget. A supplemental budget will need to be submitted
to cover the 1% increase which will come from the General Fund. The college’s ending fund balance was
a little more than expected and also state funding was higher than anticipated. The college did not
receive enough state funding to reach the threshold of providing an additional 1% salary increase.

Motion: | move to approve the Faculty Contract Renewal of Salary and Employee Benefits, as
presented. Motion by Dir. Weikum, seconded by Dir. Rice and carried unanimously.

Mr. Aase presented the first reading of Policy #344, Academic Freedom, for the Board’s approval. He
explained the faculty have agreed upon the wording in the policy.

Motion: | move to approve the first reading of Policy #344, Academic Freedom, as presented.
Motion by Dir. Tamm, seconded by Dir. Bell and carried unanimously.

Jess Miller, Director of Facilities and Security, requested the Board’s approval of the first reading of
Policy #407, Hazardous Waste Disposal. After a brief discussion about the “G drive link” in
Administrative Procedure #407, Hazardous Waste Disposal, it was suggested to indicate the link is only
for college staff.

Motion: | move to approve the first reading of Policy #407, Hazardous Waste Disposal, as
presented. Motion by Dir. Tamm, seconded by Dir. Bell and carried unanimously.

Resolution No. 8 — Approval to Spend Funds

Rebecca Redell, Vice President of Financial Services/CFO, presented Resolution No. 8, Approval to Spend
Funds, for the Board’s approval. The college was awarded three grants: $5,000 for the Program
Improvement Process for Equity funded by the Oregon Department of Education and the Office of
Community Colleges and Workforce Development; $127,490 for the Umpqua Valley STEAM Hub
Expansion Grant for Educator Professional Learning through the Oregon Department of Education; and,
59,000 for Data Quality Improvement from the Higher Education Coordinating Commission (HECC), on
behalf of the Office of Community Colleges and Workforce Development. Mr. Aase explained that UCC is
the fiscal agent for the STEAM Hub and the HECC funds were made available through an application
process.

Motion: | move to approve Res. No. 8, Approval to Spend Funds, as presented. Motion by Dir.
Weikum, seconded by Dir. Rusch and carried unanimously.

Natalya Brown, Director of Accounting and Finance, presented financial reports for fiscal year 2016-17,
ending September 30, 2016. Beginning with the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net
Position, Ms. Brown indicated the changes related to funds received for the recovery efforts. Capital

State Grant is a new item this year and is in connection with the Health, Nursing, & Science Center. The



College Board Minutes
Oct. 12, 2016
Page 4 of 4

changes in net position at the beginning and end of the year are mostly connected with debt proceeds.
Other highlights reviewed include the beginning fund balance of the General Fund which is $3.6 million,
just slightly over the projected amount yet compared to last year is a 5% decrease. Dir. Weikum liked
the presentation format.

Board Comments
e Dir. Rice was very appreciative of the beautiful Oregon signs given to Board members by ASUCC.

Meeting adjourned at 4:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Approved,
Debra H. Thatcher, Ph.D. Vanessa Becker
Clerk of the Board Chair of the Board

Recorded by Robynne Wilgus

Attachments to Permanent Minutes:
Personnel Actions
MOU for UCC/UCC Foundation
Res. No. 8



UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD MINUTES
October 19, 2016

The Umpqua Community College Board of Trustees met on Wednesday, October 19, 2016, in the Board
Room of the Welcome Center at Umpqua Community College in Roseburg, Oregon. Board Chair Becker
called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm and the pledge of allegiance was given.

Directors present: Vanessa Becker, Bob Bell, Doris Lathrop, Sharon Rice, Betty Tamm, and Wendy
Weikum

Director excused: Chris Rusch

Others present:
Dr. Debra Thatcher Jason Aase Jessica Richardson Lynn Johnson
Robynne Wilgus Rebecca Redell David Farrington

There were no changes to the agenda.

Jason Aase, Interim Vice President of Instruction, requested the Board’s approval on the second reading
of Policy #344, Academic Freedom, and Policy #407, Hazardous Waste Disposal.

Motion: | move to approve the second reading of Policy #344, Academic Freedom, as
presented. Motion by Dir. Bell, seconded by Dir. Tamm and carried unanimously.

Motion: | move to approve the second reading of Policy #407, Hazardous Waste Disposal, as
presented. Motion by Dir. Lathrop, seconded by Dir. Rice and carried unanimously.

Board Comments:
e Dr. Thatcher thanked the Board for coming in for the Special Board meeting and assisting in
meeting the accreditation requirement of the policies presented.
e Dr. Thatcher also shared a brief review of the OSBA meeting she attended in the previous
evening.

Meeting adjourned at 2:08 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Approved,
Debra H. Thatcher, Ph.D. Vanessa Becker
Clerk of the Board Chair of the Board

Recorded by Robynne Wilgus

Attachments to Permanent Minutes: Policies 344 & 407



UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

L ; 7 .. S
LSL‘/‘J’M/ /){WVA{.\' ( ;r-krmfr/ .Srfu‘c‘ /,.{?/JH’Q
; A, 4 | e

T UCC Board of Directors
FROM: Lynn Johnson, Director of Human Resources
SUBJECT: Personnel Actions

DATE: November 09, 2016
Board approval is requested on the following personnel action(s):

Administrative/Confidential-Exempt Contracts:

Andy Swan, Associate Director of Southern Oregon Wine
Institute/Viticulture Instructor, 11/14/2016

Faculty Contracts:

n/a

Separations:

Jennifer Roth, Executive Assistant to the CFO, 10/28/2016 - Resignation

1 140 Umpqua College Rd * PO Box 967 + Roseburg, Oregon 97470-0226
541.440.4600 = 541.440.7707 fax + 1.800.820.5161
www.umpqua.edu



BOARD OF DIRECTORS X Information ltem
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON Action Item

Subject: Date: Nov. 9, 2016
Introduction and Focus Presentations

Introduction of the UCC Men's Basketball Team Coach Daniel Leeworthy
Presentation of UCC Oct. 1, 2015 Flag SFC Nick Marshall
Oregon Community College Association Update Andrea Henderson,

OCCA Executive Director

Recommendation by: Approved for Consideration:

L st —

U.C.C. President




BOARD OF DIRECTORS X Information Item
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON Action Item

Subject: Reports Date: November 9, 2016

ASUCC Report Ali Lape

ACEUCC Report Katie Workman

UCCFA Report John Blackwood

UCCPTFA Report Jeri Frank

President's Report Dr. Debra Thatcher

OCCA Board Report Dir. Doris Lathrop
Recommendation by: Approved for Consideration:

2 =
Pl pnt A

U.C.C. President




INSTRUCTIONAL BOARD REPORT
November 2016
Jason Aase, Interim Vice President

The Ad Hoc report addressing recommendations five and nine from the Year Seven Evaluation Report
was successfully submitted to The Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities.
Representatives from NC3 and TTEN visited campus to continue to develop a partnership with UCC's
leadership and the automotive department.

Roseburg Fire Department donated a truck for educational use.

Career & Technical Education, Morrow, Jesse

The Annual Perkins Site Visit took place on November 3, Luis Juarez, Education Specialist with
CCWD, met with CTE staff & Faculty and Educational Partnerships.

Community & Workforce Training hosted the 34™ Annual Conference on Extraordinary Living on
September 9™ with more than 200 people in attendance.

A new online registration platform, “Enrole” will be in place for Winter term for the Community &
Workforce Training Center and SBDC.

The UCC Johs program recently received funding to support up to 7 TANIF (Temporary Assistance to
Needy Families) clients.

Arts and Sciences, Joyce, Martha

Applications for 2017 Open World projects were submitted in September and are under review by
FHI360/0pen World. Decisions should be made by December. UCC's applications included focuses
on (1) PTSD in the veteran population, and (2) domestic violence.

On behalf of UCC, Arts and Sciences is heading up an effort to bring a Fulbright Foreign Language
Teaching Assistant (FLTA) to campus for 2017/18. Arts and Sciences is also investigating bringing its
second Fulbright Scholar-in-Residence (SIR) to UCC for 2018/19.

College Transitions and eLearning, Olson, Missy

The UCC Online staff, as well as faculty, attended the NW eLearning conference in Eugene on Oct. 20-
21, and have a number of new strategies for student engagement in online learning.

Missy Olson attended the dual credit coordinator meeting on Oct. 25 in Redmond. Topics included
instructor qualifications, classes with college instructors on high school campuses, Oregon Promise,
and reviewing five-year data for dual credit for each community college. In 2010/11, 10% of students
took a dual credit course, increasing to 19% in 2014/15, (the state average was 16%).

The Adult Basic Skills staff attended the GED Summit in Portland Oct. 27-28. The ABS program has
added Saturday classes, and they have been well attended.

Director of Library & Success Center, McGeehon, Carol

New carpet and study rooms installed in the Success Center for student use.

24 new laptops for student use.

New search software which searches most of the library resources and simplifies research for
students, faculty, and staff.

Sadie Arch is our new Success Center Initiatives Coordinator who started in October.
TutorTrac software allows students to sign themselves in and out of the Success Center.

Assessment, Gresham, Deborah

Attended the Assessment Institute in Indianapolis, Indiana October 15 through 18
Positive meeting with Student Services and Instructional Leadership Team regarding Exit Interviews
and Co-Curricular Assessment Tracking

Starting a Brown Bag Training Series on Monday, October 31 covering assessment topics. First session
on writing student learning outcomes.



Student Services
November 2016
David Farrington, Interim Vice President & Registrar

Student & Enrollment Services- David Farrington, Interim Vice President & Registrar of Student Services:

Martha Joyce and | drove to Olympia, Washington to attend a meeting at the Washington State
Board for Community and Technical Colleges’ regarding offering a bachelor’s of applied science at
Community Colleges. Our HECC representatives will be taking this to the legislature for discussion.
Enrollment Services are currently updating the Academic Standards Committee (ASC) guidelines.
Work on the 2017-2018 Catalog has begun.

Student Life and Campus Engagement, Marjan Coester, Director of Student Life and Campus
Engagement:

ASUCC exceeded their voter registration goal of 100 by registering 327 students. They are the
only community college to have met and exceeded their goal.

Members of Phi Theta Kappa participated in a regional conference hosted at Chemeketa
Community College. The chapter has set a four star status goal and as part of this, are working
on reinventing/reinvigorating the campus garden.

Several student leaders will be attending the Southern Oregon College Student Leadership
Summit {SOCSLS) in November. SOCSLS originated at UCC, as a collaborative effort between the
UCC and SWOCC leadership advisors four years ago and expanded to included RCC and KCC. {tis
exciting to see that it continues to serve a purpose and that is has also been brought under the
umbrella of the Oregon student leadership and activities advisors group {(OSLAP)} with the intent
of replicating its format and offerings across the state.

ASUCC and Student Life have launched the Thanksgiving Meal Basket drive. This year's goal is to
provide 100 meal baskets to students with families.

Financial Aid — Michelle Bergmann, Director:

Financial Aid staff had a very busy start to the term, last reported there were 162 students waiting
to be processed, to date there are only 16.

1,507 students have been awarded to date up from 1,321 last year at this time

201 of the 330 students -60.9% awarded the Oregon Promise have been paid to date with a few
more pending

With the October 1% FAFSA kick off we are busy with the 17/18 Financial Aid year Roll, several
months earlier than last year

We are gearing up the annual student job fair, hoping to get campus support for a large turn out
Working on the annual Gainful Employment reporting

Educational Talent Search / Upward Bound — Matthew Droscher, Director:

Educational Talent Search recruitment continues for this program to replace exited HS Seniors.
Qur current count is at 508, with 92 needed to meet our goal. The team is also currently building
up services in line with our new grant, developing the IMPACT Club at school sites to focus on
mentorship and tutoring. The Director completed initial visits to school sites, getting educated on
all of the great services and staff we have to offer students as they seek access to post-secondary
education. The ETS team also busy working on collecting data for the Annual Progress Report
{(APR), to be submitted by 12/1/16.



Upward Bound recruitment also continues here, currently at 44 UB participants, with only 21 left
to meet our goal. The new UB grant proposal came out on 10/17/16 with some definite formatting
challenges to face, but the UB grant team is working diligently to turn the grant application early
(grant due by 11/28/16). Running in line with the grant timeline, the UB Team is also working on
the APR, much like ETS, and due by 12/1/16. UB site visits by the ETS/UB Director went well, with
the Director learning much and impressed with the team’s efforts.

Both programs are working on strengthening community partnerships as well, making
connections with United Way/Get Connected, Douglas County Partners for Student Success
(DCPSS} and AmeriCorps/Oregon Connections, along with the Cow Creek Band of Umpgua Tribe
of Indians/Education and Workforce Development departments. Steps are in initial phases, but
looking very positive.

Title 1, Dr. Cynthia Horkey, Project Manager:

The AdvisorTrac/SAGE Early Alert was implemented in October. Previously, Early Alerts were
gathered at the five week mark. With the new electronic system, Early Alert is open at all times.
In 20 days, 120 Academic Alerts were received for 94 students, 11 Student of Concern Alerts were
received for 11 students, and 12 Counseling Alerts were received for eight students. This new
electronic system is proving successful providing UCC staff the capability to offer assistance to
students immediately.

Title Il completed Year 3 at the end of September 30, 2016 of the five year grant. New monies
received for Year 4 totaf $448,953.

Staff are receiving training on the Educational Planner, the second phase of the Title Il Degree
Works project.

Ford Childhood Enrichment Center, Nora Bing, Director:

57 children enrolled
FCEC teachers are attending UCC’s Early Childhood Education Conference

CCAMPIS grant recipient student parents are participating in a scholarship workshop with Student
Parent Retention Specialist and Scholarship coordinator

Campus Mental Health, Recovery & Wellness, Mandie Pritchard, Director:

UCC hosted the Blue Zone site visit on Monday, October 11 in the Lang Center. Mandie Pritchard
attended to represent UCC workplace wellness. If Douglas County leaders have submitted a grant
request to the Cambia Health Foundation to become a Blue Zone community. If funded, five of
the nine principles may be adopted include: Move Naturally, Down Shift, Plant Slant, Family First,
and Right to Tribe. These are being incorporated in our current wellness program for staff, faculty
and students through Campus Mental Health, Recovery & Wellness.

Kindall Baker attend the quarterly Sexual Assault Response Team meeting for UCC. The group is
considering starting a Family Violence Response Team in Douglas County and developing a
protocol for processing rape kits.

October is Domestic Violence Awareness month. Domestic Violence is defined “as a pattern of
abusive behavior in any relationship that is used by one partner to gain or maintain power and
control over another intimate partner. Domestic violence can he physical, sexual, emotional,
economic, or psychological actions or threats of actions that influence another person. This
includes any behaviors that intimidate, manipulate, humiliate, isolate, frighten, terrorize, coerce,
threaten, blame, hurt, injure, or wound someone.” --Department of Justice, 2016.

Domestic Violence Statistics



» 1lin3womenand1in4 men have been victims of physical violence by an intimate partner in their
lifetime

» Everyday there is an estimated 20,000 phone calls made to domestic violence hotlines across the
nation
e Inthe United States, every 20 minutes someone is the victim of domestic violence
Community Resources:
Call 911 if you are in immediate danger

Battered Persons Advocacy UCC Counseling Center
541-673-7867 541-440-7900
National Domestic Violence Hotline Mercy Medical Center

1-800-99-7233 541-673-0611



FINANCIAL SERVICES BOARD REPORT
November, 2016
Rebecca Redell, Vice President of Financial Services/CFO

Purchasing; Jules DeGiulio, Purchasing Administrator

e HNSB Furnishings, Fixtures & Equipment, (FF&E): Move in raised a number of questions about
amenities for a few areas in the building. FF&E budget review allowed for all requests through 10/21,
which were authorized. Estimate is to finish at ~2,000 under FF&E budget.

¢ Snyder Remodel: Architect/Mahlum: Contract in late stage draft and expected to be completed by
10/30/16. Contractor/Andersen: HazMat Abatement & Deconstruction contract sent to Andersen
10/14/16 with work commencing 10/17/16. CM/GC contract with Andersen in draft form while details
and negotiations are being conducted.

Special Events and Catering; Greg Smith, Food Services Director

¢  Working with work-study to provide web help to maintain launched Events and Catering Facebook
page.

¢ Preparing for yearly hosted Thanksgiving lunch provided by Chef Steve and Catering on November
22nd in conjunction with donations from the community gathered by ASUCC.

e Ten Christmas parties booked for December from outside customers with 70% being repeat
reservations.

e Key events on horizon- Travel Oregon Agri-Tour November 3 {(which helps spawn new future events).
Nutcracker November 20th. Katherine Howard Dance Recital December 3rd. Sense and Sensibility
production November 4th.

Budget; Beth Jessel, Budget Manager
e  First round of budget training complete in preparation for the FY2018 budget season. Budget 101 —
Introduction to budgeting was completed on 10/18/2016
e First draft of the new “Grants Training” is complete. First training session will be on 12/1/2016 in the
Health, Nursing and Science Building in Room 201 from 10:00 am to 12:00 pm.
¢« New members have been selected for the Internal Budget Committee. We would like to thank the
following members for their time and efforts as well as their enthusiasm over the last three years:
Donna Goebel — Finance and accounting
Susan Taylor — Grants and Foundation
JoAnne Richards — Faculty/Science
We would also like to welcome our newest members:
Carol McGeehon — Administration/Library and e-learning
Vincent Yip — Faculty/CIS/Health Informatics
Jennifer Smith — Classified.

Finance Office; Natalya Brown, Director of Accounting and Finance
e Student Accounts processed majority of Fall 2016 student financial aid refunds, including Oregon
Promise financial aid.
e Accounts Payable is finalizing Unclaimed Property report for the state.

Bookstore; Micque Shoemaker, Bookstore Manager
« Faculty adoptions for Winter Term course materials have started. Once adoptions have been
completed we will begin sourcing course materials per the Faculty submissions.
e A presentation regarding the course materials adoption process, adoption issues for Fall Term and
related educational information is being wrapped up and will be submitted to the Deans, VP of
Instruction and UCC President,



HUMAN RESOURCES / PAYROLL BOARD REPORT
November, 2016
Lynn M. Johnson, Director of Human Resources

Human Resources; Lynn M. Johnson, Director of Human Resources
e Attended NeoGov Conference in October. Brought back information on automating requisitions,
applicant scoring, establishing approval ques for hiring, and automating evaluation tools.
e OEBB/MODA and FSA enrollments completed for the 2016-17 plan year
e UCCFA salaries updated to the new salary schedule and steps awarded to eligible members

Payroll; Yvonne Hernandez, Payroll Manager
e Cross training of Payroll Assistant
e Quarterly reports submitted to Federal and State
e Working on Affordable Care Act reporting
Started Phase 1 of PERS reconciliation



Communications and Marketing BOARD REPORT
November 2016
Anne Marie Levis

Overview: There has been quite a bit of progress going on in the Communications and Marketing
Department. First, our name has been changed to better reflect our mission of communications
internally and externally as well as recruitment and retention of students for UCC. It is important that
our department reflect the important work that we have been doing to bring new and different
awareness of UCC campus. We are pleased to see a decrease in attention from the media and a focus
on the positive, instead of the replay of October 1%t story.

Second, we have developed a recruitment campaign for the winter term to create awareness for our
classes and attract new students to campus. While our fall term has the highest acquisition potential,
there are many possible students in the community who may be interested in joining our college. We
are using an integrated strategy to marketing and targeting Douglas County students in the 15-35 year
old age range. We are marketing through paid digital ads (Google and Facebook), radio ads, U-Trans
bus ads and billboards. The campaign is centered on “See Yourself Here” and uses engaging photos
to recruit potential students. The campaign will launch in early November and run until mid-
December. We will track results by measuring clicks on digital ads, increased traffic to the UCC website
and new students registering for winter term.

Third, we have been working extensively on creating efficient processes to improve our output of
creating marketing and communication efforts on campus. We have developed a template for press
releases for events, which is proving to be a time saver. We are meeting with various departments to
assess marketing needs and have created new internal communication tools. In October, we
developed a new format for the Hawk Squawk internal newsletter through an email tool called
Constant Contact. This tool allows a quicker turnaround on developing the newsletter and lower staff
time to implement. We have also designed, through the same tool, a daily email, called “Umpqua
Updates.” This allows a central place for campus announcements. While this is still in the introductory
stages, we have had good results with people opening the emails and engaging with the content. Our
goal is to create a more robust internal communication system that also decreases individual emails
to everyone on campus.

November will bring more foundational work for the marketing efforts of the college. We are
developing a general marketing plan and calendars of efforts for the rest of the school year. This will
allow us to be more proactive with our limited staff time.



FACILITIES & SECURITY BOARD REPORT
November, 2016
Jess Miller — Director of Facilities and Security

Maintenance
e Continued preventative maintenance on all HVAC systems. (filters, oil, belts, grease, calibration, etc.)
e  Working cohesively with CMGC for Bonnie Ford Center startup.
e Working with vendor for new electronic programmable door lock system.
e Completing installation of Soffit LED retrofit.
e Work requests include 134 requests with 132 complete and 24 pending.
e Removal of salvage as part of the deconstruction process, (pumps, motors, boiler, chiller, electrical
panels, signage, etc.)
e Employee evaluations

Custodial
e Employee Evaluations

Grounds
e Working cohesively with Andersen Construction to prepare Snyder Hall for irrigation and landscape.
e Working with contracted arborist for removal.
e Planting trees and preparing the west side of Bonnie Ford Center for ground cover.
e Pruning some of the larger trees continued.

Security
e Coordination of added personnel to include off site visits to UCC out buildings.
e Continue work to identify further security measures to implement.

Construction
e A couple more items working though for Bonnie Ford Center, (cameras and solar)
e landscape near completion awaiting contractor’s return.
e Snyder Hall deconstruction and debris removal near completion.

Efforts to identify plan to build building within budget.



Information Technology BOARD REPORT
November 2016
Dan Yoder, Director of Information Technology Department

In addition to our normal support service work —

Network Support Team
e Welcome Seri Hall our new Network Technician
e Completed fiber patches in support of Snyder deconstruction
e Added phones to all HNS Classrooms

Desktop Support and Media Services Team
e Removed UCC Nursing program equipment from Mercy Medical facilities
e Media Services worked with Title Il to secure three 65inch TV’s with rolling carts, including document
cameras, and chrome cast devices — creating 3 mobile teaching stations. One is located in Wayne
Crouch 18, the others are in progress
e Added Chrome Cast capability to HNS rooms 201 and 202

Instructional Lab Support and Team
e Welcome Christine Case our new Title Il Instructional Computer Lab Specialist
e Completed software and license updates for instructional computer labs in TC 104, and South
Umpqua High School

Information Systems Support Team
e Completed initial consulting related to resolving identity management issues
e Successfully shut down and restarted 9 data bases and 17 servers to complete significant systems
maintenance and update tasks in cooperation with the Network Support Team
e Provided support for retroactive-pay solution in support of full time faculty contract implementation

Applications Support (Facilities Scheduling, TutorTrac, AdvisorTrac, Manage Engine — Help Desk Software,
etc...)
e Implemented “Early Alert” system in AdvisorTrac software

Institutional Research, Xiana Smithheart
e Submitted Fall 4™ week enrollment information to the CCWD — input to the funding distribution
formula
e Prepared the Noel Levitz Student Satisfaction Inventory Report

College Web Support
e Art Lucero, Web Developer, moved to the IT Department as a more central location for his
organization wide support role



UCC FOUNDATION BOARD REPORT
November 2016
Susan Taylor, Executive Director

UCC Foundation

The Legacy Ball is coming up on November 11th, and is on track to be a sold out event!

We have created new planned giving materials in print, thanks to Title |1l funds. These materials will
promote legacy giving to encourage long term funding support for UCC.

Susan Taylor accompanied Dr. Thatcher, Jason Aase, and Rebecca Redell on a trip to LBCC's grand
opening of the phase two Advanced Transportation Technology Center. We toured the facilities, met
with legislators and corporate partners, and held a separate meeting with LBCC President Hamman
and Development Director John McArdle. They were very helpful in explaining how their capital
funding was structured to build their facilities.

Ellen Brown and Susan Taylor attend a national conference in San Diego called the CASE Conference
for Community College Advancement (also thanks to Title Il funds!) and the Oregon Community
College Foundation quarterly meeting. We learned new tools and ideas to implement with our
organization, and made new connections with others from around the US and the state of Oregon.

Grant Development

UCC Foundation received a $4,000 grant from the Ben Serafin Fund of the Oregon Community
Foundation to support childcare subsidies for students with children in the Ford Childhood
Enrichment Center!

The U.S. Department of Education Upward Bound grant RFA has been released and is due November
28,

UCC has been invited to apply for a $100,000 grant to support activities for the Retail Management
Certificate program. Gary Gray has tackled the grant application, despite a very quick turn-around
time. This grant will also come with additional funding to provide a minimum of 75 students with
scholarships for the first three classes in the RMC.

Mandie Pritchard and April Hamlin are preparing to reapply for Project SERV 2 and have also been
working with the President’s Staff to discuss the Oregon Legislative request for 2017-2019.

Umpqua Community College has applied to participate in an Oregon Community College Growth
Mindset Community of Practice. An instructional team is representing UCC and has developed a great
plan in their application packet!

Scholarships

Both rounds of scholarship awards for the 2016-2017 academic year are now complete. The UCC
Foundation awarded a total of $412,663 to 182 students, not including agency scholarships. The
Scholarship Office currently has one CNA scholarship, two fire science, and three automotive
scholarships that have an open application period now. Instructors are encouraging students to
apply.



UCCPTFA Board Report
November 2016

Jeri Frank, President, UCCPTFA

We were pleased that our bargaining procedure went smoothly, cordially, and efficiently. Later
on during this meeting we will be presenting our contract for ratification.

We are looking forward to the opportunity to participate in a safety training session when it is
scheduled. The decision to offer this was discussed during our recent negotiations.

The Part-Time Faculty Association Executive Committee is holding monthly meetings that are
open to our members, and we are committed to working with all part-time faculty. The
Association intends to continue our efforts to increase awareness of the contribution of part-
time faculty and to do our best to support part-time faculty.



20

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X Information ltem
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON Action ltem

Subject:. Recovery Report Date: November 9, 2016

Information will be provided regarding UCC's recovery efforts.

Recommendation by: Approved for Consideration:

U.C.C. President




21

BOARD OF DIRECTORS hilast Info.rmational ltem
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE X Action ltem
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

Subject: Umpgua Community College Date: November 9, 2016
Part-Time Faculty Association
Contract

Board approval is requested to ratify the Part-Time Faculty Association Collective
Bargaining Agreement effective from the first day of Fall Term 2016 (September 26)
to the last day of Summer Term 2019.

Recommended by: Approved for Consideration:

; , R S Ve _/?' 7
o 4 wh o Pt A
Dfrector of Human Résources i JMXCZ'/L/

UCC President




22

Part-Time Faculty Association Negotiated Changes - Seeking Board Approval:

Article 7 - Compensation

A. Salary
1. Schedule (Paragraph 2)
An increase of 1% in the salary schedule shall be effective the first day of Fall Term 2016. it shall
be binding on the College and the Associaticn and shall remain in full force and effect until the
last day of Summer Term 2019. The parties agree to open Article 7 {Compensation) and possibly
one other article for renegotiation prior to the Fall Term of 2017. The payment for Fall Term
2016 will be distributed by December 31" 2016. This 1% increase results in the following Salary
schedules.

Step 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

PER 526 547 570 592 616 640 666 693
fiLC

Hourly | 23.93 | 25.12 | 26.38 | 27.69 | 29.09 | 30.54 | 32.07 | 33.66
{other
credit)

Hourly | 19.49 | 20.47 | 21.49 | 22.56 | 23.70 | 24.88 | 26.12 | 27.43
(non-
credit)

5. Meetings

Employees required to attend meetings shall be compensated at $25.00 per hour.
Documentation that the employee is required to attend the meeting will be obtained prior to
the event and signed by the Dean and Vice President. Attendance at in-service shall be
compensated at 525 per hour up to limit of $50 per day.

Article 13 — Term and Execution of the Agreement

A. Duration

This Agreement shall be effective as of the first day of the fall term of 2016. It shall be binding
on the college and the association and shall remain in full force and effect until last day of the
summer term of 2019. The parties agree to open Article 7 (Compensation) and option to open
an additional article for renegotiation prior to the fall term of 2017.

B. Successor Agreement

It is the intent of the parties that negotiations for a successor agreement begin no later than
three months before the expiration of this contract. If the contract expires prior to completion
of negotiations, the college shall maintain the status quo regarding mandatory subjects of
bargaining to the extent required by state law and may elect to maintain other provisions of the
expired contract.



23

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Information Item
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X __ Action Item

Subject: Resolution #9, Establishing Deputy Date: November 9, 2016
Clerk, and Budget Officer

Board approval is requested to designate Rebecca Redell as the Deputy Clerk and Budget Officer
for the 2016-2017 fiscal year.

Rec endation by Approved for Consideration:

UéC Vice President/Chief Financial Officer | U.C.C. President




24

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Information Item
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X Action Item

Subject: Resolution #10, Approval to Spend Funds Date: November 9, 2016

This is a resolution to increase appropriation in the Special Revenue Fund __ Grants and Contracts.

UCC was awarded $12,000 in matching funds from the Douglas County industrial development
fund for the Small Business Management program to assist small businesses with creating and
retaining jobs in our local communities.

R% by: Approved for Consideration:
) /> 7 .

U.C.C. Vice President/Chief Financial Officer| U.C.C. President




WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

NOW, THEREFORE
BE IT RESOLVED,

REVENUES:
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction

Instruction Support
Student Services

College Support Services

TOTAL

ADOPTED: November 9, 2016

25

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Resoclution No. 10 - FY 16-17
Approval to spend funds

Umpqua Community College has been awarded $12,000 from the Douglas County
Industrial Development Fund, and;

funds have been awarded, which could not have been anticipated in the budget
process, and;

the provisions of ORS 294.338 (2) allow for the expenditure of specific purpose
grants in the year of receipts;

that the Board of Trustees at Umpqua Community College hereby adopts
this resolution for the grant expenditures of $12,000 for the inplementation
of these contracts.

Special Revenue Fund - Grants and Contracts

16-17 Budget 16-17 Budgst
Through Adjustment Through
Resolution 9 Resolution 10
3 6,422990 $ 12,000 $ 6,434,990
$ 1,104,969 $ - $ 1,104,969
1,277,173 12,000 3 1,289,173
2,990,511 - % 2,990,511
1,050,337  § - $ 1,080,337
$ 6422990 3 12,000 $ 8,434,990

Clerk of the Board

UCC Board Chair





